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December 19, 2022

Decima LLC

Attention: Alex Baloch

3200 Greenfield Road, Suite 300
Dearborn, Ml 48120

Re: Renewal Option for Ongoing Services for the Management, Integration, Upgrade and Repair of
City’s SCADA System including Communication, RFP-RH-20-056

Dear Mr. Balochi:

In 2020 the City awarded Decima LLC., a one (1) year contract for the City’s Ongoing Services for its SCADA
System. The contract term provides for four (1) additional one-year renewal period provided all terms and
conditions remain in full force and effect. The current contract for the first renewal term of the contract will
expire on 12/31/2022.

Please contact me to advise as to whether you would allow the City to exercise its second one year renewal
option to renew the existing contract for Ongoing Services for its SCADA system for an additional one (1) year
period and hold their quoted pricing to December 31, 2023.

If you would indicate appropriately below, sign and return this letter to my attention via email at
cumminsl@rochesterhills.org or by fax to my attention at 248.608.8178, as soon as posisble it would be
greatly appreciated.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

R Compncrd

Lisa Cummins, CPPB

Procurement Manager

City of Rochester Hills Purchasing Division

phone 248.841.2537; fax 248.608.8178; cumminsl@rochesterhills.org

/ Yes, | will hold my prices & agree to extend the contract for an additional one (1) year period.

No. I do not wish to hold my prices and do not wish to extend the contract beyond its current
expiration. 4

signed _Alex Baloch ¢/
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